Roach, Edward

From: Timothy Frye

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 8:20 AM
To: Steven Schaffer; Edward Roach
Subject: Chinese visit today

Got some intel from John Tappert. Apparently it is a large group, but the English speaking capabilities of all
the attendees is in doubt. There is no interpreter, but the head-guy seems pretty fluent in English, and asks
most of the questions.

For our topics, | think all we can do is to try to talk slowly and clearly. Steve, if | remember right, they had
some source-term questions, but RSAC is not available. | expect that you could answer most questions that
they would have on this. So if you are able, please support these topics. | don't think we need to have any
preambles on how this is not our area for review, this would likely just confuse them, and would add no value

Don't know that we will have a lot of opportunities for questions of our own, but if so, we should discuss how
they are handling LLW and 20.1406



